
From: Carter, Paul
To: "StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca"
Subject: RE: Report
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 8:01:07 AM

Stephen can you please send me the link so that I can make
preparations on this end that we can link to it once up.  Also
why would we have not seen this report prior to it being
posted. I understood that the OC was to receive these reports
at the same time as Nalcor? Paul

From: StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca
[mailto:StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Carter, Paul

Subject: RE: Report

I'll give you a heads up when it gets there.

Stephen Pellerin

Special Projects & 3rd Party Coordination Manager

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. (709) 570-5969  c. (709) 725-7308  f. (709) 754-0787

e. StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com
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From:        "Carter, Paul" <PaulCarter@gov.nl.ca>

To:        "'StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca'"
<StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca>

Date:        11/22/2016 11:18 AM

Subject:        RE: Report

 

 

 

 

Posted where?

 

From: StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca
[mailto:StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Carter, Paul

Subject: Re: Report

 

Will be posted today.

 

Stephen Pellerin

Special Projects & 3rd Party Coordination Manager

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. (709) 570-5969  c. (709) 725-7308  f. (709) 754-0787

e. StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

 

 

 

 

 

From:        "Carter, Paul" <PaulCarter@gov.nl.ca>
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To:        "StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca"
<StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca>

Date:        11/22/2016 11:02 AM

Subject:        Report

 

 

 

 

 

Stephen, Is there an Independent Engineer’s July 16, 2016 Site
Visit  Report available.  Thanks,  Paul

 

 

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole
use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may contain
privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution,
use or copying by any means of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete
it immediately and notify the sender.”

 

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole
use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may contain
privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution,
use or copying by any means of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete
it immediately and notify the sender.”

 

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole
use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may contain
privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution,
use or copying by any means of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete
it immediately and notify the sender.” 
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